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4 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
909 FIRST AVENUE, SUITE 400 

5 SEATTLE, WASIlINGTON 98104 
TELEPHONE: (206) 220-6920 

6 

7 

8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRlCT OF WASlIlNGTON AT SEATTLE 

9 

10 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMlSSION, 

11 Plaintiff, 

12 v. 

13 ELDORADO STONE, I_LC, and ELDORADO 
STONE OPERATIONS, LLC, 

14 

15 

16 
and 

Defendant, 

17 MARIA CHAVEZ; KAREN HUNT; ANDREA 
WEBER, EVA CORTEZ; GREG JOHNSON; 

18 and BRADY PROUTY, 

19 PlaintiIT~ Intervenors, 

20 v, 

21 
ELDORADO STONE, LLC; ELDORADO 

22 STONE OPERATIONS, LLC; TIMOTHY 
O'DELL: alld ELMER RODRIGUEZ, 

23 

24 

25 

Defendants. 
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1 NATURE OF THE ACTION 

2 This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title 1 (.fthe Civil 

3 Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices and to provide appropriate relief to 

4 Abigay Fulgencio Behnonle (a.k.a. Maria C. Chavez), Eva Cortez, Andrea Weber, Greg John!i-on, 

5 Brady Prouty and Karen Hunt ("Plaintiff-Intervenors"). "lbe Equal En1ploymenl Opportunity 

6 Commission alleges that defendant sexually harassed Ms. Chavez ant! Ms.I1unt, and retaliated 

7 against 1\11.:>, Cortez, Ms. Weber, Mr. Johmon and Mr. Prouty when they opposed discriminaticu 

8 against Ms. Chave:£ and M!>. Hlillt. Defendant also tailed to take prompt corrective action to 

9 remedy the harassment, thus forcing Ms. Hunt to constructively discharge from her job. Plaintiff 

10 seeks monetary relief including pecuniary and nonpecuniary compensatory and punitive damages 

11 and injunctive relief on behalf of these Plaintiff-Intervenors who are or were employed by 

12 defendant and who experienced sex.ual harassment, retaliation andior constructive discharge. 

\3 Jl1R1SDICTION AND VENUE 

14 1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.c. §§ 451, 1.331~ 1337, 

15 1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant lo Sectionfl 706(f)(I) and (3) of 

16 Title VII of thf;': Civil Rights Act of 1964, Wi amended, 42 U.S.c. § 20DGe f',t seq. C'TitIe VII") and 

17 Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act ofl991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 •. 

18 The empluyment practices alleged to be lll1lawful were committed ''lithin the 

19 jurisdiction ofthe Uni1cd States District Court for Ihe- Western District o[Washingtan. 

20 PARTIES 

21 3. Plaintitf, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission C'the C(!l111nission tl
), is 

22 the agency of the United Slates of America charged with the administration, interpretation and 

23 enforcement of Title vn, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706(f)(1) cf 

24 Tille Vll, 42 U.S.C. § 20000-5(1)(1). 

25 4, At .all rdev-nnt times, defendant, Eldorado Stone, lLC and Eldorado Stone 
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Operations, LLC, have constituted B. "single employer" for purposes of liability fur unlawful 

2 employment practices undc:r Title VII 42 U.S.C. §§ ct. seq, AI aU relevant times, defendants 

3 Eldurado Stone, LLC and Eldorado Stone Operations, LLC, have hurl an integrated economic 

4 n':lationship, and have exercised common control over employment practices. The defendants 

5 shall hereafter be jointly referred to as "defendan1 Eldorado Stone." Defendant Eldorado Stone 

6 hao;. continuulisly been a cotpomlion doing business in the State of Washington and has 

7 continuously had at least 15 employees, 

8 5. At all relevant tirnes, defendant Eldorado Stone has continuously been an 

9 employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the mcaning of SectiO::lS 701(b), (g) 

10 and (h) ofTille V IL 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e·(b). (g) and (h). 

11 STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

12 6. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit j Ms. Chavez j Ms. 

t 3 Hunt, Ms. Webcr, Ms. Corte:l, Mr, Johnson and Mr. Prouty each filed a charge of discrimination 

14 with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission alleging violations of Title VII by 

15 Eldorado Stone. All conditions precedent to !he institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

16 7. Since at Icast January 14, 2002, defundant Eldorado Stone engaged in unlawful 

17 employment practices at it'i Carnation, Washington facility in violation of Sections 703(a) and 

18 704(a) of Title Vll, 42 U.S.c. § 2000e~2(a) and 3(a). Defendant Eldorado Stone subjected Ms. 

19 Chavez and Ms. Hunt to sexual hllntssment, constructively discharged Ms. Hunt, and subjected 

20 Ms. Weber .. Ms. Corte?, Mr. Johnson and Mr. l~outy to retaliation for opposing Ms. Chavez's 

21 and Ms. Hunt'!j discrhnination. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8. The efI"ect of the unlawful employment practices complained ofin paragraph 7 
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above has been to deprive Ms, Chavez, M~. Hunt, Ms. Weber, Ms. Cortez, Mr. Johnson and Mr, 

2 Prouty of equal employment ()pportu)lities and otherwise adversely affect their status as 

3 emplo~~s, and adversely affect their terms and conditiomi of empi(l)'lnent. 

4 9. The unlawful em.pJOYTllent practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were 

5 intentional, 

6 10. The unla.wful employmentpractice,s complained ofinparagrnph 7 above, were 

7 done with n18lice Dr with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Ms. Chavez, 

8 Ms. Hunt. Ms. Weber, Ms. Cortez, Mr, Johnson and Mr. Prouty_ 

9 PRAYER FORRELIRF 

10 WherdOre, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

11 A. Grant a pennancnt injunction enjoining defendant Eldorado Stone and its officers, 

12 agents, successors, assigns, lind all persons in active conceit or participation with them, from 

13 engaging in sex discrimination and retaliation against employees who oppose discrimination, 

14 B. Order defendant Eldorado Stone to institute and carry alit policies, practices, and 

15 programs which prevent its employees from being subjected to sexual harassment ~and retaliation 

16 for OPPOSing practices that they believe are unlawful under federal anti-discrimination laws and 

17 whieh er-d.dieate the effects of its past and present l,Inlawful employment pmcbces, 

18 c. Order defendant Eldorado Slone to make whole Ms. Chavez, Ms. lJunt, Ms. 

19 Weber, Ms. Cortez, Mr. Johnson and Mr. Prouty by providing appropriate back pay with 

20 prejudgment interest, amI front pay in a.mounts to be detennined at trial, and other affirmative 

21 relief necessary to eradicate the eITects of its unlawful eIllplo)'lllenl practiCe!) described above, 

22 including but not limited to, rein.'~tatcment 

23 

24 

25 
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D. Order defendant £ldorooo Stone to make whole Ms. Chavez, Ms. Hunt, Ms. 

2 Weber, Ms. Cortez, Mr. Johnson and Mr. Prouty by providing compensation for past and future 

3 pecuniary losses resulting frum the unlawful employment practices described in paragraph 7 

4 above, inc.!uding witholJllimitation medical expense.~, job search expenses ,md othc:r past' and 

5 future out-of-pocket expenses, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

6 E. Order defendant Eldorado Stone to make Whole Ms. Chavez, Ms. H1Jnt, Ms. 

7 Weber, Ms. Cortez, Mr. Johnson and Mr. Prouty by providing compensation for past and future 

8 nonpecuniary losses resulting from th~ unlawfull'ractices complained ofin paragraph 7 above, 

9 including without limitation emotional pain, suffering, and loss of enjoyment oClife, in amounts 

10 to determined a( lrial. 

11 F. Order defendant Eldorado Stone to pay Ms. Chavez, Ms. HUllt, Ms. Weber, Ms. 

12 Cortez, Mr. Johnson and Mr. Pouty punitiw damages for its maliciolls and reckless conducL 

13 d~s(;ribcd in pamgraph 7 above, in amounts \0 be determined at trial 

14 G. 

15 inter~st 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

H. 

C':rrant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

Award the Commission its cost" of this ;:u;tion. 

fIRST AMENDED COM1'LATNT·· l'AG1l 5 

U.:>,I:(JIJAL E~lrLOYr.tI:Nl· OprOR1"t'NJ1'W COMMISSION 
s •• tiI. llluf~' Offi« 

009 fino. A'I","" ~ui," 400 
H.IIIII<. W""hn~LU" ~""1 •• 11I61 

f <Iophono: (206) Jl""",~j 
"""'imilo: (206) .1""""1 

TlID: {206Un .. 1t2 



Case 2:03-cv-02768-JLR     Document 26     Filed 06/15/2004     Page 6 of 7

2 

3 JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

4 TIllY COmmission reqllcsts a jury tl'ial on all questions of fael raised by its complaint. 

5 DA TED ihlS _-,l"Ol",h __ day of_~J",ui!!n,,-e __ ~, 2004, 

6 

14 
EQUAL EMPWYMENT 

15 OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 

16 Seattle District Ollice 
909 First Avenue, Suite 400 

17 Seattle, Washington 98104 
Telephone (206j 220,6920 

18 

ERIC S, DREIBAND 
General Counsel 

JAMESL. LEE 
Deputy General Counsel 

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS 
Assodate General COlll1sel 

EQUAL HMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
Office of the General Counsel 
1801 "L" Sb'eel NW 
Washington, D.C, 20507 

19 Attorneys for Plaintiff 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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